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From: Joe H. Harn

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:05 PM

To: John Hidahl; George Turnboo; Wendy Thomas; Lori Parlin; Brooke Laine

Cc: BOS-Clerk of the Board; Kim Dawson; Tiffany Schmid; Sue Hennike; Emma L. Owens;
David A Livingston

Subject: 7-30-2024 BOS Agenda Iltem #4 Ambulance JPA audits

Dear Board Members,
| recommend that you continue this matter off calendar.

This audit firm has audited the West Slope Ambulance provider for the last 5 years. This
agenda item proposes to engage the same audit firm for 3 more years. The periodic rotation
of audit firms is a sound and recognized practice. | have had a couple of brief conversations
with the CAQ’s Office regarding this item, and it is reasonably likely that we may come back
to your Board in the very near future with a revised recommendation.

Joe Harn
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County



